Mastercreation TFS

From: Mukul Shah

Sent: 25 April 2024 14:34

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Shivani Parab

Subject: RE: Details required for enabling Vendor Account

Mobile: +44 7402173801
Oksana Davydenko Financial Reporting Manager SSP
Oksana Davydenko Oksana.Davydenko@ssp-intl.com

Mukul.

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 04/25/2024 14:31

To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Details required for enabling Vendor Account

Dear Sir,

Please share Vendor Email ID, Contact number And contact person.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 25 April 2024 14:07

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shivani Parab <shivani.parab@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Details required for enabling Vendor Account

Hi Omkar,



The below vendor account is disabled in NAV :



T < Q. Search

Shivani Parab

Show 10 v entries

SR NO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRAI

1 Disabled f . 12 - Dex




Request you to let me know what information is required in order to enable the same.
For your records, re-attaching the VRF received from Oksana SSP.

Mukul.



